

War Memorial Cenotaph

Ohura Rd, Kohuratahi

Use:	War Memorial
Materials:	Stone
NZHPT Registered:	Not registered
Legal Description:	S.H. 43



Overall Heritage Value:	9 out of 20
Group Value:	- out of 2
Townscape Value:	1 out of 2
Rarity Value:	- out of 2
Symbolic Value:	3 out of 3
Technical Value:	1 out of 2
Architectural Value:	1 out of 4
Historic Value:	3 out of 5

1921





Contraction of the second
D AV SHITE P D SHIELS
C. SYME. J. W. SEMELL
N. T. D. TAVENDER R. TAYLOR.
W. TAYLOR. D. C. TROWERN.
C. E. WILLIS. R. WIGLIAMS. R. R. WATKINS
T. P. NALSH.
1964 20

Kohuratahi was a reasonably prosperous settlement, with a post office, dairy factory, school, railway station, store, hall, and billiard rooms by the end of the First World War.

Combined with Whangamomona and Tahora, the total amount of men who sacrificed their lives during WW1 was 51, which had a huge impact on these communities. For this reason, in 1921 Mr. A.H. Perry (the secretary of the Kohuratahi War Memorial Committee) applied to the Whangamomona County Council for permission to erect a memorial monument to these men.

The site requested for the proposed monument was near the entrance to the Kohuratahi Railway Station. Solicitors advised the Council that the memorial could not legally be placed there (as it was on road reserve) unless the council itself erected the monument. Following this, an Order in Council was published in the NZ Gazette #82 (8 September 1921) that authorised the "Whangamomona County Council to erect a Monument on Ohura Road as a Permanent War Memorial".



The Kohuratahi War Cenotaph was duly erected, and is a permanent commemoration to the young men who enlisted from the districts of Whangamomona, Kohuratahi and Tahora.

Bibliography Council Records